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Dossas, Bill D

From: Joel Scott [joels@autonomy.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 7:28 PM
To: Dossas, Bill D

Subject: Vertical/Interwoven - Follow Up to Today's Call

PRIVILEGED--FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY
Fed. R. Evid. 408

Cal. Evid. Code § 1152

Dear Bill,

Thank you for your time on the phone today.

As we discussed, | am now in receipt of your letter dated August 12, addressed to Michael Sacksteder at Fenwick & West
LLP.

As we also discussed, | requested an extension until October 15, to which you agreed subject to any objection by your
client. Please let me know if your client objects; otherwise, | will operate with the understanding that October 15
works.

Kind regards,

Joel

Joel Scott

COO-UsS

Autonomy, Inc.

One Market

Spear Tower, 19th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
Direct: (415) 625-1463
Fax: (408) 716-2746

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer.



